PUBLIC NOTICE

City of Lockhart
Historical Preservation Commission
5:30 p.m. Wednesday, March 20,2024
Municipal Building — Glosserman Room
308 West San Antonio Street

AGENDA

1. Call meeting to order.
2. Citizen comments not related to an agenda item.
3. Consider the minutes of the March 6, 2024 meeting.

4, CFA-24-04. Consider a request by judge Hoppy Haden of Clear Creek Inc. for approval of a Certificate
for Alteration for the painting of both unfinished and previously-painted portions of the front wall
facade of the Rucker-Qhlendorf Insurance building on parts of Lots 5 and 6, Block 19, Original Town
of Lockhart, on property zoned CCB (Commercial Central Business), and located at 115 South Main
Street.

5. Continue discussion on designs, cost estimates, and funding source/timeframe updates for
City-designated Historic Landmark placards for placement on officially designated Historic Landmark
structures.

6. Discuss the date and agenda of the next meeting, including Commission requests for agenda items.

7. Adjournment.

Posted on the bulletin board in the Municipal Building, 308 West San Antonio Street,
Lockhart, Texas, at 10:30 a.m. on the 13" day of March, 2024.



City of Lockhart
Historical Preservation Commission
March 6, 2024

MINUTES

Members Present: Ray Ramsey, Christine Ohlendorf, Kevin Thuerwaechter, Jerry Haug, Marcia
Proctor, Frank Gomillion

Member Absent: Ron Faulstich

Staff Present: Evan Olszewski, Yvette Aguado, Kevin Waller
Public Present: None

1. Call meeting to order. Historical Preservation Officer Kevin Waller called the meeting to order at
5:30 p.m.

2. Elect Chairman and elect Vice-Chair.

Commissioner Proctor moved to nominate Commissioner Christine Ohlendorf as Chairman.
Commissioner Ramsey seconded, and the motion passed by a vote of 6-0.

Commissioner Ramsey moved to nominate Commissioner Kevin Thuerwaechter as Vice-Chair.
Commissioner Haug seconded, and the motion passed by a vote of 6-0.

3. C(itizen comments not related to an agenda item. None

4. Consider the minutes of the January 3, 2024, meeting.

Vice-Chair Thuerwaechter moved to approve the minutes as presented. Commissioner Ramsey
seconded, the motion passed by a vote of 6-0.

5. CFA-24-03. Consider a request by Gabriel Morey for approval of a Certificate for Alteration
for a neon wall sign for the Best Little Wine & Books business establishment on part of Lot 4,
Block 20, Original Town of Lockhart, on property zoned CCB {Commercial Central Business),
and located at 210 West San Antonio Street.

Planning Staff Evan Olszewski provided a brief overview of the proposal via PowerPoint
presentation. He reported that the applicant proposes one 3.3-foot square new neon sign
depicting a hand pointing toward the establishment’s patio entrance toward the side of the
building off of the outdoor seating area. The sign’s total area is 10.9 square feet and will be
mounted with small holes into the mortar only. Staff recommends approval, with a condition
that the property owner sign the application form.

Discussion ensued amongst the Commission.

-1-
Historical Preservation Commission Meeting 3-06-2024



Commissioner Gomillion moved to approve CFA-24-03, with the condition that the applicant
resolve any nonconforming sign issues or code violations on the property, and with the condition
from Staff that the property owner sign the application form. Commissioner Proctor seconded,
and the motion passed by a vote of 6-0.

Discuss the date and agenda of the next meeting, including Commission_requests for agenda
items.

Mr. Waller reported that one application had been received by the deadline of March 6, 2024,
for the March 20™" meeting.

Commissioner Proctor asked to add to the agenda the status of funding for the Historic Landmark
placards. -

Commissioner Gomillion suggested that Staff flag all officially-designated Historic Landmark
properties for future Certificates of Occupancy to help bring awareness to the historic status and
the potential need for Commission review and approval.

Chair Ohlendorf suggested that Staff ask the City Council to inform the Historic Commission of

any current issues in the Historic District that might need the Commission’s review or otherwise
attention.

Adjournment.

Vice-Chair Thuerwaechter moved to adjourn the meeting, and Commissioner Gomillion seconded.
The motion passed by a vote of 6-0, and the meeting adjourned at 6:01 p.m.

Approved:

(date}

Yvette Aguado, Recording Secretary Christine Ohlendorf, Chairman

-2
Historical Preservation Commission Meeting 3-06-2024



CFA-24-04 & D Subject Property

115 S MAIN ST +

REPAINT FRONT FACADE
WITH A DIFFERENT COLOR -

Zoning Boundary



STAFF REPORT CERTIFICATE FOR ALTERATION

CASE SUMMARY

STAFF: Evan Olszewski, Planner CASE NUMBER: CFA-24-04

REPORT DATE: March 11, 2024

MEETING DATE: March 20, 2024

APPLICANT’S REQUEST: Repainting of previously-painted building with a different color and painting of
unpainted brick columns

STAFE RECOMMENDATION: Approval

CONDITIONS: None

BACKGROUND DATA

APPLICANT: Clear Creek, Inc., Hoppy Haden

OWNER: Gary Germer Jr.

SITE LOCATION: 115 South Main St.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Parts of Lots 5 & 6, Block 19, Original Town of Lockhart
EXISTING USE OF PROPERTY: Vacant commercial building

PROPOSED USE OF PROPERTY: Commercial

ZONING CLASSIFICATION: CCB (Commercial Central Business)

ANALYSIS OF ISSUES

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Proposed is the repainting of the front wall facade of the subject property, located
immediately south of the Get Lucky Gallery on South Main Street. The subject property is the former
home of the Germer Insurance Agency office, which is being remodeled for new tenants. The new color is
proposed to be applied to the front facade beneath the awning, over the awning, and to extend to the
parapet. The proposed color scheme includes one white, three greys, and a black to be painted in a pattern
that complements the ornamental brickwork on the upper facade. The previously-unpainted brick
columns underneath the awning will be painted dark grey.

COMPATIBILITY: The repainting to the proposed color pattern will not detract from the character of the
Courthouse Square Historic District, Several businesses on the Courthouse Square have recently repainted
their facades in similar black-and-white schemes and the proposed repainting would fit in. The Get Lucky
Gallery immediately to the north of the subject property recently received approval to repaint in a similar
grey-black color.

COMPLIANCE WITH STANDARDS: There are no design guidelines in the Historic Districts and Landmarks
Ordinance for the repainting proposal, nor is a building permit required. The proposal is, however, subject
to approval of this Certificate for Alteration. A recent amendment to the Historic Districts and Landmarks
Ordinance was approved by the City Council that now requires review by the Commission for any change
in color of a previously painted surface, including trim (Historic Districts and Landmarks Ordinance Section
28-10(e){3)).

ALTERNATIVES: Because the columns on the lower facade have not been previously painted, an
alternative to the Applicant’s proposal is to approve the repainting from the awning upward, leaving the
brick unpainted below the awning.



GD-1GZ J2quInp J01ed0]
WBiN jo yoelg
£669 M\S

N3OS NI (BunIv3d »~

9O-¥EZ ISqUINN 101ed0]
geiqro
1SCI MS

SNZDS NI (NI A

a2

CO-vEe JoquUInN JO1EDOT]
: Aeio Aze
#8629 MS

SNIOS NI G=3dAiy=d \r
£0-/GZ JJ2qUINN J0Je0 ]

aqng 89|
€529 MS

IIIII

20952 JSqQUINN Jo1ed0T
punogmous
F00L MS




CERTIFICATE FOR ALTERATION APPLICATION

g.{ﬁ*& CFA-24- 04

I OC I<. h : l I"t (512) 398:3461 * FAX(512) 398-3833
P.O. Box 239 < Lockhart Texas 78644

T E X A S 308 West San Antonio Street

APPLICANT / PROPERTY OWNER

APPLICANT NAME( L&&{A Tl éézZ,{/ & ADDRESS S7Y$°S. [iim /it fnce. U

DAY-TIME TELEPHONE _$72-2/3-§5% 5 Lle. ggmoz IS¢ #6637
EVAIL bl G0 gl Bl A==

OWNER NAME _ £y Lrermer T, aopress (S 5 Mua st
DAY-TIME TELEPHONE _ 9(2- 5¢b- 77§09 Loghthart X 7€64Y
E-MAIL OnQ Jermer jnsurnce . Lom

PERSON DOING WORK _Afoglsy An12e2 ESTIMATED COST /) po 0
PROPERTY

LEGAL DESCRIPTION _ Qe ek Loks S A G, B \Y, O\-\..\n\\ Tevrn K LA
ADDRESS _// § # Fraipt STo Lakded; 7% ZONINGCLASSIFICATION C<}

GENERAL INFORMATION

An approved Certificate for Alteration (CFA) is required by City Code for all signage, construction, alteration, or
modification of property designated as Historic, if such activities will change the architecture, design, finishes, or
outward appearance of a building, structure, object, site, area, or district, as viewed from the exterior (Ord. 93-19,
Sec. 11 and 12). A CFA is also required for interior work affecting load-bearing walls. A City Sign Permit and/or
City Building Permit may also be required by City Code. Only fully completed applications will be accepted.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION AND ATTACHMENTS

PLEASE INCLUDE PHOTOS OF THE PROJECT AREA WITH THE APPLICATION, AS WELL AS A DIAGRAM(S) OF
THE PROPOSED WORK WITH DIMENSIONS, MATERIALS, METHOD OF ATTACHMENT TO THE BUILDING (IF
APPLICABLE), TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS, ETC. THE DIAGRAM MAY BE HAND-DRAWN.  ALL
ATTACHMENTS UST BE IN 8.5" X 11 FORMAT. PROVIDE A DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPOSED WORK HERE:

-.h-\- M’r uu. q " e A Y & A u\-f.-.j-n.g,
sodeac ey g\mém cue c\d\)

APPLICATION FEE OF $50.00, payable to the City of Lockhart __Receipt Number:

TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, THIS APPLICATION AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS ARE COMPLETE AND CORRECT,
AND IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT | OR ANOTHER REPRESENTATIVE SHOULD BE PRESENT AT ALL PUBLIC MEETINGS

CONCERNING THIS APPLICATION.
APPLICANT SIGNATURE M' DATE .2//4»/202_,7
PROPERTY OWNER SIGNATURE %3‘“1 7 7«.—-@.. onte 2/ (6 (2024

HISTORICAL PRESERVATION COMMISSION APPROVAL DATE




CERTIFICATE FOR ALTERATION- SCOPE OF WORK QUESTIONNAIRE

This form must be completed by the applicant for a Certificate for Alteration. The Lockhart Historical Preservation
Officer (HPO) shall independently verify all information provided on the application and attached questionnaire. The
HPO shall review the application and this questionnaire in an expedient manner and notify the applicant of the outcome
of the review. Additional information may be needed to complete the application and review process. Final review and
action on the application for the Certificate for Alteration by the Lockhart Historical Preservation Commission in a public
meeting is required. Any required explanations to answers given shall be attached. The proposed improvements
represented on this application will be the limit of construction and alteration work undertaken.

Construction shall not begqin prior to authorization by the approval of the Certificate for Alteration.

Yes No Verified SCOPE OF WORK QUESTIONS
] Section One
K C/@ 1. Is this application for construction or alteration on or ata property which is in a Historic District

or a City-designated Historic Landmark? What is its zoning designation?

,,Lc'\-)/ Check one: Historic Landmark Historic District
)
v &’ é(& 2. Is this application for any construction or alteration work that is NOT described or defined as
ordinary maintenance of a historic property? Is it more than limited “Ordinary Maintenance™?

_ X 1

w

Will the construction or alteration covered by this application include any work visible from the
exterior of the property?

»

Will the construction or alteration covered by this application remove or physically change any
structural elements of the property (i.e. interior or exterior load-bearing walls, columns, posts,
foundations, footings, etc.)?

Section Two

Is the construction or alteration covered by this application considered an emergency repair of
sudden, accidental, or unforeseen property damage? When did damage occur?

—_

_ x40
k0
Y 40

po

Is the construction or alteration covered by this application considered necessary to correct a
circumstance that endangers a building, business, owner, or the public?

w

Is the construction or alteration covered by this application considered permanent, to be in
place more than 90 days? (A temporary construction or alteration is required to be removed
within 90 days and the property is to be returned to the original or agreed upon condition.)

- _)é [t_(J 4. Has a permit been issued for any of the proposed work? Date: Permit No.
Has any work actually started? ____ Describe:

Section Three

x_ f[@ Will the construction or alteration covered by this application make a physical change to any
W’% design elements, features, or finishes visible from the exterior of the property?
Ze)

—

2. Will the construction or alteration covered by this application repair or replace an element of
the building or property with a material different from the original material of that element?

w

Will the construction or alteration covered by this application include painting exterior surfaces

Ok 90
that have not been previously painted?

j/% é e 4. Does the construction or alteration covered by this application include demolition or removal of
any part or element of the property visible from the exterior of the property?

i( - ‘f(,o 5. Will the construction or alteration covered by this application make any change in the
2 appearance of the property as viewed from the exterior of the property?

Scope of Work Questions Verified By: _ /AN ALSZZuR 1]
Date of Verification: R-ll2a2¢4

Certificate No. < EA ~A~A—SA-  Date Submitted =~/ ~Co/ LA

Please Note: A Certificate for Alteration is valid for a period concurrent with the Building Permit granted for
the proposed work, or a period not to exceed 18 months.



